City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.

Rochester Hills, M1 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 248.656.4630

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2010-0074

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk, ext. 2461
DATE: February 22, 2010

SUBJECT: Historic Districts Commission

REQUEST:
To provide City Council Members with information to fill the unexpired term of Melissa Luginski ending
December 31, 2011 on the Historic Districts Commission.

BACKGROUND:

A Notice of VVacancy for the unexpired term of Melissa Luginski ending December 31, 2011, on the
Historic Districts Commission was posted at City Hall, the Rochester Hills Public Library, the City Web
Page and the Cable Channels. Interested residents had until February 12, 2010 to submit a Candidate
Questionnaire.

Ms. Melissa Luginski, Current Citizen Representative, resigned her position as she is no longer a
Rochester Hills resident.

Candidate Questionnaires are attached for Citizens who responded to the vacancy posting.

Alice Benbow
Steven T. Brantner
Ryan J. Deel
Corey Oliver

Residents with Candidate Questionnaires on file in the Clerk’s Office indicating interest in serving on the
Historic Districts Commission were contacted by the Clerk’s office to verify continued interest, and
include:

Melinda Hill
Linda Raschke

RECOMMENDATION:
For City Council to fill the unexpired term of Melissa Luginski ending December 31, 2011 on the
Historic Districts Commission.

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE




Department Review

Department Director

Mayor

City Council Liaison




